Questions and Answers from June 16, 2011 TOTS Industry Day
1.  What is to be done with obsolete TOTS hardware.
When the first cab is taken down, the COMS contractor has the option to retain any hardware deemed useful as spares for the second trainer.  The transport of all excess hardware (including spares) to the local DRMO after the second cab is taken down all will be the responsibility of the contractor.

2.  What building access is available for equipment movement?
There are bay doors into both cab projector rooms that may be utilized from equipment movement into and out of the ATC School building.

3.  What will the new visual system requirements be?
The original performance specifications of the visual system will not change with the upgrade.  

4.  Is the ability to add open flight models to the trainer a requirement?
Yes

5.  What is meant by current fleet equipment?
The fleet equipment that is currently in the trainer are: VIDS, ETVS, VISCOM, tower radar display, and light gun.  “Current” indicates the configuration that is deployed in the fleet at CDR.

6.  Will GFE be provided?
 No GFE will be provided for the TOTS upgrade/replacement.  The VIDS monitors currently in the trainer are GFE equipment.

7.  What is meant by “realistic” training?
Some form of the tower cab experience shall be retained with either the TOTS upgrade or replacement.

8.  What are the positions that have speech recognition capability?
There are three positions in each cab that have speech recognition: Local, Ground, and right-hand IOS.  Each of these positions have two speech recognition plugs student and instructor.  Each position has a feedback monitor that displays what is recognized by the speaker and the simulated pilot response.  The instructor can over-ride the student in each position.

9.  What is the configuration of the software currently on TOTS?
The operating systems used on TOTS are Window 2000 Pro for the IG computers and RedHat 9.0 on all other computers.  The programming languages used are C and C++.

10.  What data rights does the Government want with the upgrade/replacement?
The Government wants full data rights, to include source code, with the delivery of either an upgrade or replacement of TOTS.

11.  What environmental issues are there with the trainer room?
The screen rooms of both cabs experience periods of high heat and humidity during the summers when building power is lost.

12.  What is the word count of the TOTS phraseology?
A current word count is not available.  The Interface Control Document of the current phraseology will be provided.

13.  Is a preview capability on the scenario development tool required?  Ans: Yes.

14.  Is the database open flight? Ans: Yes.

15.  What is meant by the "additional simulation capabilities in target control and target action" in the solicitation?  Ans:  Additional capabilities means that the Gov't requires the ability to make changes to the target i.e. show the effects of weather on a simulated target or implement JO 7110.65 changes that may affect the actions of simulated targets. 

16.  Will the RFI still close on July 15, 2011?  Ans: Yes, submissions are due no later than July, 15 2011.  

17.  What is meant by more activity on the airfield?  Ans: The Gov't requires the ability to add personnel and/or vehicles to the airfield for additional realism.

